FILED 1/11/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 00150-2024
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 11, 2024
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Marissa Ramos, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Engineering 7744

RE: Docket No. 20240000-OT — Undocketed filings for 2024

Document No. 00032-2024 requested that Frontier Florida LLC’s (Frontier) Emergency Response
and Storm Restoration Procedures and Protocols (Document No. 10876-2022) be returned to its
source. Document No. 10876-2022 was originally filed by Gregory C. Brubaker on behalf of
Frontier. However, since Gregory C. Brubaker no longer represents Frontier, please return this
document to Frontier as follows:

Frontier Communications
Judy Geise, Regulatory
1919 McKinney Ave.
Dallas, TX 75201

If you have any questions, please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6473 or by email at
mramos(@psc.state.fl.us.





